
 

 

        January 10, 2025 

          Subject: Safety Improvements 

          State WIN:025329.00 

Location: Dover-Foxcroft 

        Amendment No. 2    

 

 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

 

 

The following questions have been received: 

 

Question:  For the ATC cabinet and mast arm/poles - is any paint required?  Or just natural finish? 

 

Response: No additional finishes such as paint are required. The cabinet shall match the latest repair 

spec requiring stainless steel and the mast arms/poles require galvanized steel.  

 

  

Question:  On page 120 of the spec it states that the ATC controller is to be installed in an existing or 

repurposed cabinet.  Is it intended for a 2nd controller to be provided for the North Street intersection to 

allow for communications? 

 

Response: The intention is to utilize existing equipment for the North Street intersection. The only 

modification to the intersection is to allow for and provide coordination with the South Street 

intersection and updated signal timing as shown in the plans. 

 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on January 15, 2025. 

 

 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 
 


